

Cc: Fiona Bussell <Fiona.Bussell@amcogiffen.co.uk>; Cardiff Marine Office <cardiffmo@mcga.gov.uk>

Subject: Marine License Application - River Usk, St. Julians (MWC1958s) - Response

[CAUTION] This email is from an external source - please take care when accessing any links or opening attachments. Report any suspicious emails to IT@amcogiffen.co.uk

Dear Rebekah,

Thank you for the information regarding the proposed Marine License Application at St. Julians (MWC1958s) railway bridge over the River Usk, Newport.

We note that the works are to replace missing bolts and to assess signs of further failure of rail bearer connections which will take place from the bridge with the use of rope and there will be no vessel/craft in the river below.

On the understanding that the following takes place, the MCA would have no significant concerns to raise with regards to the safety of navigation and would be satisfied that the risk is relatively low on this occasion:

1. All maritime safety legislation is complied with;
2. Local notification is issued to marine users, including fishermen's organisations, relevant authorities and other local stakeholders, to ensure that they are made fully aware of the activity at least five days before commencement of the works;
3. Zone27@hmcg.gov.uk must be notified prior to commencement of activities.

Can please you confirm that you accept the above risk mitigations?

Kind regards

Jo Cooke

Policy Advisor

Marine Licensing and Consenting

UK Technical Services Navigation NavigationSafety@mcga.gov.uk



Maritime &
Coastguard
Agency

Mobile: 07815 703225

Maritime & Coastguard Agency

Spring Place, 105 Commercial Road,
Southampton, SO15 1EG



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

www.gov.uk/mca

From: Rebekah Booth <Rebekah.Booth@amcogiffen.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 1:20 PM

To: Helen Croxson <Helen.Croxson@mcga.gov.uk>

Cc: Cardiff Marine Office <cardiffmo@mcga.gov.uk>; Fiona Bussell <Fiona.Bussell@amcogiffen.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Marine License Application - River Usk, St. Julians (MWC1958s)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the UK Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Please use the Report Message function to report suspicious messages.

Good afternoon,